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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 12:06 PM
To: assignments; admin-d
Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned
Attachments: 10637 PR.pdf; 10637 COI.pdf

Importance: High

<Confidential> 

 
PRI FOR VEH NO : FBR545B AGAINST INSURED GQ5515B (MSIG) 
 
Manual Assigned 
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Refer to the email below, please arrange to survey & revert. 
 
We'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team. 
 
Please contact us ASAP if you cannot aƩend. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Kalvin Ang 
Executive, Claims Services, In-house Survey 
DID: +65 6012 1314 | kalvin_ang@sg.msig-asia.com 
Please note my direct line has changed. 
 
 

 
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd  4 Shenton Way, #21-01 SGX Centre 2, Singapore 068807 | T: +65 6827 7888 | 

Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg            
 

 
 
 Join our mission in protecting our planet, please consider the environment before you print.  
 

From: ashley@roypartners.com.sg <ashley@roypartners.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 4:19 PM 
To: Claims SG <claims@sg.msig-asia.com> 
Cc: roy@roypartners.com.sg; erofia@singnet.com.sg 
Subject: [WARNING - ENCRYPTED ATTACHMENT NOT VIRUS SCANNED] PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - Your Ref: GQ 
5515B - DOA 15.07.2024; Our Ref: MKR/103/10637/2024.as 
Importance: High 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any 
attachment(s).  
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Dear Sirs, 
 
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBR 545B AND GQ 5515B ALONG JALAN ASAS ON 
15.07.2024 AT AROUND 0403 HOURS 
CLAIMANT: ISKANDAR BIN KAMARUDIN (PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM) 
 
We are instructed by ISKANDAR BIN KAMARUDIN to notify you of a road traffic accident on 15 
JULY 2024 along JALAN ASAS involving our client’s vehicle registration number FBR 545B and 
vehicle registration number GQ 5515B driven by your insured at the material time. We attach 
herewith our client’s traffic police report and Certificate of Insurance for your attention. 
  
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to 
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within two (2) working days of your receipt of this 
notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client’s vehicle. If we do not 
receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle 
without further reference to you. 
  
The client’s workshop address is M/s Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd – No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-62 
Autobay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883 
  
Contact: Mr Teo at 9069 6165 
 
Kindly provide us with your list of surveyors for our client to choose from urgently.  
 
Thanks & regards, 
 
Ashley (Mr) 
Senior Legal Executive 
M/s Roy & Partners 
133 New Bridge Road 
#08-09 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel : 6536 8466      Fax :  6536 1963 
Email : ashley@roypartners.com.sg 
 
IMPORTANT NOTE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged.  If you are not 
the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email 
is unauthorised and strictly prohibited.  If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 
immediately.  You should also delete and destroy all copies of it.  Thank you. 
 
 

To help protect your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office prevented  
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.

 

Virus-free.www.avg.com 

 
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any 
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents. 


